AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Conceptualizing Design Projects in socio cultural settings with understanding of space material and Environment.

Passion to create energy efficient and economical design.

Planning and design of Projects.

Creating tender documents

Creating Construction documents.

Site supervision of construction Projects.

Creating specifications.

CODES

IFC ADA UBC ASTM

REGISTRATIONS

IAP PCATP DHA Lahore LDA

PERSONAL SKILLS

Attention to detail Artistic predisposition Honesty and Reliability Drawing Painting

PERSONAL DETAILS

75 B Block L Ferozpur Rd. Gulberg 3 Lahore

+92 334 423 7776 +92 042 35839828 +44 7880 941445

raza@waa.com.pk

Raza Ali Khan Architect resume

PERSONAL SUMMARY

An artistic and passionate architect who has an engineering approach to creative design. Raza is able to create in pressurized situations and has delivered small and large projects in budget and schedule. He has experience in leading projects to completion from concept. He is able to manage multiple projects simultaneously.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wasif Ali & Associates JUN 2007 - Present Partner Architect

Responsible for coordinating and supervising design implementation on site. Also translating tender design into construction design documents. Furthermore, Raza leads the design studio and resolves designs with various teams from concept to completion. Raza has exposure to contract administration and specification writing.

DUTIES

Design & Construction-supervision for various projects. Including exposure to contract management. Supervising design teams. Providing clear direction to design teams. Writing Reports, Site Visits and Small scale Project management. Creating construction documents with team. Meeting with Clients to discuss designs at various stages. Ensure code compliance and design quality.

Wasif Ali & AssociatesDEC 2002 - JUN 2007Architect

Responsible for Site Surveys and Drawing / designing of various projects under supervision of Senior Architect. Worked independently on various small-scale projects. Organized and catalogued office library and sample resource. Introduced steel frame construction in portfolio of firm.

DUTIES

Design & Construction-supervision for various projects. Work and coordinate with design team. Create construction docs with supervision from senior architect. Ensure completion of drawing and document sets. Meeting with Clients to discuss designs at various stages. Ensure code compliance and design quality.



HKT Architects, Boston MA, USA JUL 2001 - OCT 2002 Intern Architect

Responsibilities included creating detailed Drawings and construction phasing drawings for various projects . Studying Codes and applying to resolve design details.

DUTIES

Reporting to senior architect for assistance to project team. Studying Codes and resolving design details. Preparing Roof Drawings Preparing Project construction phasing drawings. Preparing detailed drawings. Small scale design.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCE

Ability to Balance, Coordinate and translate the need for multiple stakeholders. Passionate Attention to detail and quality. Possess a thorough knowledge of building regulations. Able to lead projects with multiple technical resources. Good communication skills. Budgetizing projects. Extensive knowledge of construction materials and techniques.

SEMINARS AND COURSES

History of Architecture in the pre-modern Muslim world Urban Redevelopment and Movement Refugee, Migrant and displaced Persons. Spirituality of the southwest and its effect on the northeast. The domestic object. Electronic imaging.

IAP Conventions Green Building Council Pakistan Seminar. Arcasia conference 2012 Big 5 Dubai 2013 Nippon Paint Color Forecasting conference 2014

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

BFA Rhode Island School of Design 2001 BARCH Rhode Island School of design 2001

ACADEMIC INSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

" Hand made vs Machine made" 4th Year Architectural Studio Beaconhouse National University Fall 2022

Architectural Design Studio "Thesis Project" Punjab University 2017-2018

PUBLICATIONS

ADA Magazine July 2020. 2020 Issue 51: Corporeal Living with The Tree, "Raza House' featured in article.

Banjaiga 06: Architectural documentary of Architect Raza Ali Lahore, Pakistan Banjaiga at youtube.com August 2019

Design Summit Lahore 01, Beaconhouse national university 2024

Design of Pavilion at Lahore Fort as part of 06 week public exhibition.